Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Swanson, Christopher (Cl-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul); Biales, Ellen (CI-StPaul); Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul); Kirby, Joseph (Cl-
StPaul); Rebar, Jeannette (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Reminder: follow-up matters for May 2

Attachments: 20190501_110017.jpg; 20190501_105943.jpg; 20190501_105950.jpg; 20190501 _

110002.jpg; 20190501_110012.jpg

Hi Mai,

542 Ohio- We followed up with Republic. They told us that they had not removed the carts, and the bins for the
property were stored behind an Aspen waste dumpster. As a picture is worth a thousand words, | documented the bins
at the property for the record. See attached.

It also appears the residents should take advantage of our bulky program as there are a few items scattered around the
dumpster area.

Chris

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Biales, Ellen (CI-StPaul) <ellen.biales@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul) <Diana.Chao@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Kirby, Joseph (CI-StPaul) <Joseph.Kirby@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rebar, Jeannette (CI-StPaul)
<Jeannette.Rebar@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Reminder: follow-up matters for May 2

Reminder:

500 Bay Street needs to be entered for me to send out revised Agenda today
542 Ohio Street — Chris to follow up with Republic to see if they removed the carts.

Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America
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